

# Gary Reis

Gary Reis - Med Tech Ambulance Service Founder

An entrepreneur with emergency medical technician (EMT)-cardiac certification, Gary Reis resides in Pawtucket, Rhode Island. He leverages more than three decades of experience in emergency medical care to lead Med Tech Ambulance Service, a company he established in 1996 to offer services in basic and advanced life support as well as wheelchair and specialized transport. Under his leadership, the organization caters to patients and hospital facilities statewide, making it the largest ambulance service in Rhode Island. Gary Reis also staffs bilingual EMTs to ensure no communication barriers are presented while delivering care to individuals.

In addition to his work with Med Tech Ambulance Service, Mr. Reis dedicates time to managing Ambulance Rescue Billing, Inc., and A-Stat Medical Billing Management, Inc. He founded the former in 1998 and the latter in 2000. Specifically, A-Stat Medical Billing Management allows Gary Reis to help health care facilities with administrative functions such as accounts receivable and collection management. He started the business as a means to improve patient care and aid businesses in maximizing revenue.

**Address:** Pawtucket, RI

**Website:** <http://garyreis.strikingly.com/>

**Email:** [info@garyreis.com](mailto:info@garyreis.com)

## EXPERIENCE

**Pawtucket Country Club**  
Owner Managing Partner

NOV 1, 2015 - PRESENT

**Triton Fleet Services**  
Presidnet

JUN 1, 2006 - PRESENT

**Med Tech Inc**  
President

APR 1, 1996 - PRESENT

## EDUCATION

**Tolman High School**  
Graduate

SEP 1, 1973 - JUN 1, 1976